



# THEUERKAUF ELEMENTARY

## ELAC Meeting Minutes

10/02/2020 9:00am- 10:34am

### Zoom Meeting

**Attendees: Maria Chavez, Elvira Salgado, Karen Camo, Teresa Peters, Gumercinda, Karla Ardon, Mrs. Williams and Lisset**

9:00	Welcome and Introductions
9:05	Review / approval of last ELAC meeting minutes
9:15	DELAC Update from 9/14/2020
9:20	Presentation of Reopening & ELPAC Updates
9:40	Nomination for President
10:00	Questions, comments: 3 min max per person

### Welcome and Introductions at 9:02am

#### Review / approval of last ELAC meeting minutes

We are looking for someone to take notes during the meeting. It doesn't have to be perfect. You can write your own notes and then give them to Mrs. Williams or give them to Lisset. They will add them to the notes.

### Meeting minutes from 9/27/20 approved at 9:04am

#### DELAC update from 9/14/2020 at 9:06am

Karen is the DELAC representative and she will update us later.

### Construction and updates to the school at 9:09am

Mrs. Williams is discussing the Strategic plan and future construction. She spoke about the new fences, new gates, drinking fountains, solar panels and cameras around the school.

Mrs. Williams: What does everyone think of this? She is asking for feedback from everyone.

Lisset: Calling out on the names of participants so they can share what they think about the future construction and updates to the campus.

Maria: She likes the idea of the panels and cameras in the school.

Elvira: She likes the idea of the panels and cameras in the school as well.

Karen: Who is going to check the cameras?



## THEUERKAUF ELEMENTARY

Mrs. Williams: Good question. We still don't know who is going to watch the cameras. If it's going to be someone at the school or the District office. Once the information is provided then it will be shared with the parents.

Teresa: Are the cameras only at Theuerkauf or at all the schools?

Mrs. Williams: At all the schools. This will be implemented District wide.

Gumercinda: What the district did is perfect to install the cameras in all the schools.

Karla: No comment.

### Reopening 9:24am

Mrs. Williams: She asked if anyone watched the board meeting? She explained that there were changes made. The Superintendent discussed data of the survey that was sent out to employees about returning to in person. Less than half of the teachers decided that they wanted to return and half of parents don't want their children to return in person. The Superintendent expressed that he wanted to maintain the safety of the children and also of the staff. He suggested waiting longer to reopen. His suggestions are for schools to open until January and if possible closer to the end of the second trimester. Since less than half of the staff or more don't feel comfortable returning to school in person and only half of the children don't want to return. This doesn't change anything for now. This is a longer conversation that will continue. For now this is the latest information. Compassion and care for our children who are the most vulnerable is the difficult part about reopening. Nothing is changing for now. When we do return to in person PPE guidelines must follow. The cleaning and making sure everyone is wearing their mask. Staff has received their PPE. We are also working on a plan for pick up and drop off of students. During Parent Coffee parents were asking if the students could stay with the same teacher? We are doing everything we can to keep the students with the same teachers but some teachers are deciding that they want to return in person and others that they might not.

Maria: How will this change?

Mrs. Williams: Students could have the same teacher or it could be a possibility that it will be a different teacher. Schedule and blending learning will be different.

Maria: If I choose 100% online?

Mrs. Williams: The instruction will not be too different. Curriculum will be the same. For in person the curriculum will stay the same. 6 feet social distance will be in place. PPE will be required. Students will be coming to school two days a week and three at home. Wednesday will be used to sanitize the classrooms.

Karen: Before we have to send the survey I would like more information meetings before we have to make our selection. We didn't have enough information before we had to fill out the survey. It was too fast. The meeting was a day before we had to fill it out.

Mrs. Williams: That's a good point. Many families couldn't respond because they didn't have enough time. It could have been because they have two jobs, no email or no internet. This was noted for next time. Lisset reached out to those families.



## THEUERKAUF ELEMENTARY

Karen: Apologize for not being ready to present the information for DELAC. They discussed the technology problems that families are having to stay connected.

PTA they talked about the 2020-2021 budget and ideas to appreciate the teachers and celebrate the birthdays of October and November for the staff in december. They are promoting Project Cornerstone and looking for volunteers to help out. The PTA asked if we would like to do the Calaveras contest? We could send it out, pick one and provide a price for the winner to motivate the children.

Regarding the International Day of the Children, the folklorico dancing group that was formed at Theuerkauf last year she still had the money. She wanted to know what we are going to do with it? This was money that parents donated to make the customs but everything stopped because of the pandemic. Now some of the students are no longer at the school because they were 5th graders.

Lisset: Explained that ELAC is not allowed to have money. Any donations need to go through the PTA.

Karen: The money that was donated was specifically for the students who were done and it was money given not donated to purchase the custom for the dance. Things were like bandanas, hand fans and other items that belong to those specific students. Is not money that we can donate to the PTA because it belongs to the parents of those students. We need to return the money to the parents because they don't forget.

Lisset: We need to find the parents and return the money to them and items.

Everyone in the committee agreed to return the items and money to the parents.

### **Questions/comment: (up to 3 min per person)**

Karen: Regarding the International Day of the Children, the folklorico dancing group that was formed at Theuerkauf last year she still had the money. She wanted to know what we are going to do with it? This was money that parents donated to make the customs but everything stopped because of the pandemic. Now some of the students are no longer at the school because they were 5th graders.

Lisset: Explained that ELAC is not allowed to have money. Any donations need to go through the PTA.

Karen: The money that was donated was specifically for the students who were part of the Folklorico dance group and it was money given to purchase the custom for the dance. Things were like bandanas, hand fans and other items that belong to those specific students. Is not money that we can donate to the PTA because it belongs to the parents of those students. We need to return the money to the parents because they will not forget that they gave us that money.



# THEUERKAUF ELEMENTARY

Lisset: We need to find the parents and return the money to them and items.

Everyone in the committee agreed to return the items and money to the parents.

## Meeting adjourned at 10:34am

Elvira and Lisset stayed behind to plan the distribution of the money, items and the contact to those families.

## Minutas de la junta de ELAC 2/10/2020 9am-10:34am Junta de Zoom

**Asistentes:** Maria Chavez, Elvira Salgado, Karen Camo, Teresa Peters, Gumercinda, Karla Ardon, Mrs. Williams y Lisset

Hora	Artículo
9:00	Bienvenida y Presentaciones
9:05	Repaso/aprobación de minutas de la última junta de ELAC
9:15	Reporte de la reunión de DELAC 9/14/20
9:20	Presentación de actualizaciones de reapertura y de ELPAC
9:40	Nominaciones para presidente
10:00	Preguntas o comentarios, 3 min max /persona
10:05	Clausura

## Bienvenida y presentaciones a las 9:02 am

## Revisión/aprobación de las minutas de la última junta de ELAC

Buscamos a alguien que tome notas durante la reunión. No tiene por qué ser perfecto. Puede escribir sus propias notas y luego dárselas a la Mrs. Williams o dárselas a Lisset. Ellas las agregaran a las notas.

## Minutas de la última junta del 27/9/20 aprobadas a las 9:04 am



# THEUERKAUF ELEMENTARY

## **Actualización de DELAC del 14/9/2020 a las 9:06 am**

Karen es la representante de DELAC y nos actualizará más tarde.

## **Construcción y actualizaciones de la escuela a las 9:09 am**

Mrs. Williams está discutiendo el plan estratégico y la construcción futura. Ella habló sobre las nuevas cercas, nuevas puertas, fuentes de agua para tomar, paneles solares y cámaras alrededor de la escuela.

Mrs. Williams: ¿Qué piensan todos de esto? Ella está pidiendo comentarios de todos.

Lisset: Llamar los nombres de los participantes para que puedan compartir lo que piensan sobre la futura construcción y las actualizaciones del campus.

María: Le gusta la idea de los paneles y las cámaras en la escuela.

Elvira: A ella también le gusta la idea de los paneles y las cámaras en la escuela.

Karen: ¿Quién va a revisar las cámaras?

Mrs. Williams: Buena pregunta. Todavía no sabemos quién va a supervisar las cámaras. Si va a ser alguien de la escuela o de la oficina del distrito. Una vez que se proporcione la información, se compartirá con los padres.

Teresa: ¿Las cámaras van a estar solo en Theuerkauf o en todas las escuelas?

Mrs. Williams: En todas las escuelas. Esto se implementará en todo el distrito.

Gumercinda: Lo que hizo el distrito fue perfecto para instalar las cámaras en todas las escuelas.

Karla: Sin comentarios.

## **Reapertura 9:24 am**

Mrs. Williams: Preguntó si alguien vio la reunión de la junta directiva. Explicó que se hicieron cambios. El superintendente discutió los datos de la encuesta que se envió a los empleados sobre el regreso en persona. Menos de la mitad de los maestros decidieron que querían regresar y la mitad de los padres no quieren que sus hijos regresen en persona. El superintendente expresó que quería mantener la seguridad de los niños y también del personal. Sugirió esperar más para reabrir. Sus sugerencias son que las escuelas abran hasta enero y, si es posible, más cerca del final del segundo trimestre. Dado que menos de la mitad del personal o más no se siente cómodo regresando a la escuela en persona y solo la mitad de los niños no quiere regresar. Esto no cambia nada por ahora. Esta es una conversación más larga que continuará. Por ahora esta es la información más reciente. La compasión y el cuidado de nuestros niños que son los más vulnerables es la parte difícil de la reapertura. Nada cambia por ahora. Cuando regresemos en persona, debemos seguir las pautas de usar PPE. La limpieza y asegurarse de que todos usen su cubreboca. El personal ha recibido su PPE. También estamos trabajando en un plan para recoger y dejar a los niños. ¿Durante el Cafecito con la directora, los padres preguntaban si los estudiantes podían quedarse con el mismo maestro? Estamos haciendo todo lo posible para



## THEUERKAUF ELEMENTARY

mantener a los estudiantes con los mismos maestros, pero algunos maestros están decidiendo que si quieren regresar en persona y otros que quizás no.

María: ¿Cómo cambiará esto?

Mrs. Williams: Los estudiantes pueden tener el mismo maestro o existe la posibilidad de que sea un maestro diferente. El horario y el aprendizaje combinado serán diferentes.

María: ¿Si elijo 100% online?

Mrs. Williams: La instrucción no será muy diferente. El plan de estudios será el mismo. En persona, el plan de estudios seguirá siendo el mismo. Se establecerá una distancia social de 6 pies. Se requerirá PPE. Los estudiantes vendrán a la escuela dos días a la semana y tres a casa. El miércoles se utilizará para desinfectar las aulas.

Karen: Antes de enviar la encuesta, me gustaría tener más reuniones de información antes de que tengamos que hacer nuestra selección. No teníamos suficiente información antes de tener que completar la encuesta. Fue demasiado rápido. La reunión fue un día antes de que tuviéramos que completarlo.

Mrs. Williams: Ese es un buen punto. Muchas familias no pudieron responder porque no tuvieron suficiente tiempo. Pudo haber sido porque tienen dos trabajos, no tienen correo electrónico o están sin internet. Se tomó nota de todo esto para la próxima vez. Lisset se comunicó familias.

Karen: Disculpe por no estar listo para presentar la información para DELAC. Hablaron de los problemas tecnológicos que tienen las familias para mantenerse conectadas.

PTA hablaron sobre el presupuesto 2020-2021 e ideas para agradecer a los maestros y celebrar los cumpleaños de octubre y noviembre para el personal en diciembre. Están promoviendo el Proyecto Cornerstone y buscando voluntarios para ayudar. ¿El PTA preguntó si nos gustaría hacer el concurso de Calaveras? Podríamos enviarlo, elegir uno y dar un premio al ganador para motivar a los niños.

### **Preguntas / comentarios: (hasta 3 min por persona)**

Karen: Respecto al Día Internacional del Niño, el grupo de baile folclórico que se formó en Theuerkauf el año pasado Karen todavía tenía el dinero. ¿Quería saber qué vamos a hacer con él? Este fue dinero que los padres donaron para hacer los vestuarios, pero todo se canceló a causa de la pandemia. Ahora algunos de los estudiantes ya no están en la escuela porque eran estudiantes de quinto grado.



## THEUERKAUF ELEMENTARY

Lisset: Explicó que ELAC no puede tener dinero. Cualquier donación debe pasar por la PTA.

Karen: El dinero que se donó fue específicamente para los estudiantes que eran parte del grupo de baile folclórico y fue dinero entregado y no donado para comprar el vestuario del baile. Cosas como pañuelos, abanicos y otros artículos que pertenecen a esos estudiantes específicos. No es dinero que podamos donar a la PTA porque pertenece a los padres de esos estudiantes. Necesitamos devolver el dinero a los padres porque no se les va olvidar que nos dieron ese dinero.

Lisset: Necesitamos encontrar a los padres y devolverles el dinero y los artículos.

Todos en el comité acordaron devolver los artículos y el dinero a los padres.

### **La reunión clausuró a las 10:34 am**

Elvira y Lisset se quedaron para planificar la distribución del dinero, los artículos y el contacto con esas familias.